
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  February 16, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Metal Detectors & Software (Qty. 4) RFQ-5384-24-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: Will these metal detectors be used in a permanent location, or will they need more of a 
mobile solution? 
 
A:  They are mobile units. The City plans to set them up for JUCO and any other large events 
that elect to use them.  
 

2. Q: Will Grand Junction consider other manufacturers of metal detectors other than Garrett? 
 
A: The City is not interested in other manufacturers at this time.  
 

3. Q: Before we submit, could you confirm if RFP #Metal Detectors & Software (Qty. 4) is still 
accepting responses? 
 
A: The City is accepting quotes through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing 
(www.bidnetdirect.com/Colorado) until February 22, 2024, prior to 2:30 PM Mountain Time.  
 

4. Q: I came across this RFQ for metal detectors for Grand Junction and would like to be 
included as we are a great fit. What can we do to be included? 
 
A:  The City is not interested in other manufacturers at this time. 
 

5. Q: Does the agency have a loading dock? Will the freight company be required to deliver 
them inside of the building or leaving them at the loading dock is fine? 

 
A: The stadium does not have a loading dock. Staff will direct the delivery driver where to drop 
off everything.  
 



   

6. Q: Can I present a quote to you in person? 
 
A:  The City is only accepting electronic responses through Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing 
(www.bidnetdirect.com/Colorado) until February 22, 2024, prior to 2:30 PM Mountain Time. 
 

7. 3.4.6. Delivery Schedule shall be amended as follows: 
 
Delivery Schedule: The City needs the metal detectors to be delivered no later than May 17, 
2024. 
 
See Firm’s Quote Form to state lead times. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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